
January 30, 2019 

To, 
The Corporate Relations Department 
The BSE Limited 
Department of Corporate Services 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001. 

Dear Sir / Mada m, 

p&G 

Ref:- Scrip Code:- 500459 

Procter & Gamble Hygiene 
and Health Care Limited 
CIN: L24239MH1964PLC012971 
Registered Office: 
PSG Plaza 
Cardinal Gracias Road , Chakala 
Andherj (E) , Mumbai 400 099 
Tel : (91-22) 2826 6000 
Fax: (91-22) 2826 7303 
www.pg.comlenJN 

Sub:- Regulation 39(3) Of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 Compliance: Information on loss of 
shares 

We have been informed by following shareholders, about the loss jmisplacement of the share 
certificate as detailed below: 

Folio No. Name of the Shareholder Share Distinctive Numbers No. of 
Certificate Shares 
No. 

From To 
DOO02441 SH IBIR J DESAI 4846 1467021 1467057 37 

17416 URVESH 114 14026 14062 37 
SHAMBHUBHAI PATEL 

The same has been informed to us by OUf Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, Link Intime India 
Priva te Limited, v ide their emai l dated 28.1.2019. A copy of the same is enclosed, for your reference. 

We requ est you to take the same on record. Kindly take the above on record and acknowledge the 
receipt. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 

For proc~ Galllble HygieJIe alld Health Care 

~
(. 

Flav . achado 
Compau Secretary 

Lim ited 



Shah. Zeal 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Zeal, 

j iny.el izabeth <jiny.el izabeth@linkintime.co.in> 
Monday, January 28, 2019 6:07 PM 
Shah, Zeal; Machado, Flavia 
Request for duplicate shares 

Please refer the trailing table for the duplicate request received. 

Inward Certificate No. Inward I 
Certificate Date Seller Folio Isener Name 

DU1384 24/01 /2019 DOO02441 f;HIBIR J DESAI 

DU1385 24/01/2019 17416 ~RVESH 
f;HAMBHUBHAIPATEL 

Thanks & Regards, 

• 

iShares 

JINY ELIZABETH I Client Relations- Corporate Registry I Link Inti me India Pvt. Ltd 

'a' Phone: +91 2249186000 I Extn:2321 
Fax: +91 22 49186060 
jiny.elizabeth@linkintime.co.in 

J' www.linkintime.co .in 

Coming Soon : Insfd,,'<?-;-L 
h ttps :l / i I1sta va te.1 i nki 11 time. co . i nl 

DISCLAIMER : 

This email (which includes any attachments or links to oth 
er websi t es) is intended so l ely for the named addressee . 
It is confidentia 

, 

37 

37 

1 and may contain legally privileged information . Delivery t o any person oth 
er than the named addressee 
does not waive privilege or confidentiali ty. I 
f you have received this email i n error , l et us know by reply email , delete 

it from your system and destroy any copies . This e mail is also subject to 
copyright . You must not reproduce or distribute 

it without our consent . 

We believe that i nformation contained in this emai l is correct but we giv 
e no warranty as to its accuracy or comp leteness . 

1 


